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Krexe, Joseeh - ' - - .

From: Mueller, Eric

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 8:44 AM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: , FW: RUSH Amendment to AB 162
Eric Mueller

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau

Phone: (608)261-7032

eric.mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Williams, Danielle

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 8:54 PM

To: Mueller, Eric <Eric.Mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Sen.Carpenter <Sen.Carpenter@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Williams, Ritch <Ritch.Williams@legis.wisconsin.gov>;
Pennoyer, Kara <Kara.Pennoyer@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>; Williams, Danielle <Danielle.Williams@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RUSH Amendment to AB 162

Would you please draft an amendment to AB 162 that sunsets the sales and use tax that is funding Miller Park by
December 31, 2019? You may contact Sen. Carpenter with any questions? Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Danielle Williams
Office of sen. Shilling
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SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 162

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 5: after that line insert:

“SECTION 1m. 77.707 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

77.707 (1) Retailers and the department of revenue may not collect a tax under
s. 77.705 for any local professioﬁal baseball park district created under subch. III of

ch. 229 after December 31, 2019, or the last day of the calendar quarter thatis at least

120 days from the date on which the local professional baseball park district board
makes a certification to the department of revenue under s. 229.685 (2), whichever
is earlier, except that the department of revenue may collect from retailers taxes that
accrued before the day after the last day of that calendar quarter and fees, interest

and penalties that relate to those taxes.”.

(END)



